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MEMORANDUM

To: City Manager and City Council /

Jay Robinson, Executive Assistant

From:
Re: South Daytona Community Trust Scholarship
Date: May 11, 2020

This memorandum is to provide data on each South Daytona Community Trust
Scholarship Applicant, Angelina Scheuerman, Jesse DeBloom and, Isabella
Haddad and assist in the decision as to whom the scholarship should be
awarded.

City staff members reviewed the applications. All three applicants show a
commitment to their education, to South Daytona and surrounding
communities by volunteering their time. All three applicants have been
accepted to college/university for their chosen profession and have
recommendations from their guidance counselors. The applicants were to
provide a 500-word essay describing their volunteer work and how the
community benefits from volunteerism. While all applicant’s essays were well
written, Jesse DeBloom provided more volunteer hours than the other
applicants.

Staff felt all three applicants were worthy and deserving of the scholarship. By
the slightest of margins and much thought, staff’s recommendation would be to
award the scholarship to Jesse DeBloom. Ms. DeBloom provided more volunteer
hours, over 500 words in her essay and a more complete application packet.



